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 English Alphabetic 
 الأبجدية الإنجليزية 

  
 

.1Capital Letters الأبجدية الإنجليزية الكبيرة 

 

 

 

.2Small Letters الأبجدية الإنجليزية الصغيرة 

 

 

 

Consonants الحروف الساكنة 

 

 

Vowels الحروف المتحركة 

 

 

  

 

 

A B C D E F G H I J K L M 

N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z 

a b c d e f g h i j k l m 

n o p q r s t u v w x y z 

b c d f g h j k l m n p q r s t v w x y z 

a e i o u 



Parts of Speech 
 أقسام الكلام 

 مثال تعرٌف

Noun 

اسم    

 هو مايدل على مسمى معين

 

Ahmed, book 

Pronoun هو ما ٌدل على اسم أو ٌحل محله ضمٌر I, he, she, it, etc. …….. 

Verb 

 فعل

 Play, played, will play هو ما ٌدل على حدوث شًء فً وقت ما

Adjective    
 صفة

هو عبارة عن كلمة تصف الاسم وتكون 

 قبله

rich man    ًرجل غن 

لاحظ أن الصفة هنا سبقت الاسم الموصوف بعكس 

اللغة العربٌة التً تكون فٌها الصفة بعد الاسم 

 الموصوف

Adverb 

 حال

هو عبارة عن كلمة تصف الفعل أو تزٌد 

 الصفة وضوحا  

Ahmed writes quickly. 

.أحمد ٌكتب بسرعة                  



Parts of Speech 
 أقسام الكلام 

 مثال تعرٌف

Preposition      
 حرف الجر

 

هو كلمة تأتً مع الاسم أو الضمٌر لتبٌن 

 علاقته بكلمة أخرى

        

 

Ahmed goes to school  

 أحمد ٌذهب إلى المدرسة

 

They traveled by plane 

 هم سافروا بالطائرة 

Conjunction      
 حرف العطف

هو كلمة تصل ما بٌن كلمة و كلمة أو جملة 

. وجملة   

Ali and Ahmad visited us 
yesterday. 

نا أمساعلً و أحمد زار   

Interjection   
 حرف تعجب

هو عبارة عن أصوات أو صٌحات تعبر عن 

 التعجب

Alas! She died.   

.لقد ماتت! ٌا للأسف    



Parts of Speech 
 أقسام الكلام 

 مثال تعرٌف

Article 

 أداة

:هناك ثلاث أدوات فً اللغة الإنجلٌزٌة  

a, an, the 

تستخدم          قبل الاسم النكرة الذي ٌبدأ 

.بحرف ساكن  

This is a book. 

.هذا كتاب  

تستخدم          قبل الاسم النكرة الذي ٌبدأ 

.بحرف متحرك  

This is an apple. 

.هذه تفاحة                  

.تستخدم              للتعرٌف  This is the book I bought 
yesterday. 

.هذا هو الكتاب الذي اشترٌته أمس        

a 

an 

the 



Introductions or Greeting 
 تعلم مهارة التعارف لأول لقاء والقاء التحية باللغة الانكليزية

Meeting and greeting! 



 Greeting means welcoming someone with particular words or a 

particular action. 

 When meeting people formally for the first time, we greet by shaking 

hands and saying "How do you do?" or "Pleased to meet you." 

 "How do you do?" isn't really a question, it just means "Hello". 

 When young people meet informally they sometimes greet and slap 

their hands together. 

 Generally we do not greet by shaking hands with people we know 

well. We greet by just saying 'hi' or 'hello' 

 Here are some expressions you can use to greet people. 

 

There are different ways to greet people: 
 



             Greeting 

 Hi, hello. 

 Good morning, good afternoon, good 

evening. 

 How are you? 

 How are you doing? 

 How do you do? 

 



What is your name? 
 



Introducing other people to each other: 

This is ………..… 
 



Nice to meet you. 
 



How are you?   -fine ,thanks 

                                  -very well , thank you.   



Break! 



Everyday English 





                               -It is…….       



Thanks for your attention! 

Discussion is open? 
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Countries and 
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Unit Two\ Your world
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Countries قراءة اسم الدول باللفظ الصحيح

Let's break it down.

Australia        

Brazil 

Egypt 

China 

England 

France

Iraq

Italy

Hungary

Japan 

Russia 

Spain

Jordan 

The United States



Lesson Outline



Where are you from ? 

Where are you from ? 
I‘m from Italy/Brazil … Where … ?



He is = He‘s

She is = She‘s

from England 

I‘m (am) 

You‘re (are)

a student   

He‘s (is)
She‘s (is)

a computer  It‘s (is)

 in New York
married   

They‘re (are)

Possessive adjective
His name‘s Pablo.

What‘s her name?

My name‘s Mika.

What‘s your name?

His, Her = possessive adjective 

his car, his bag, his camera 

her cat, her dress, her ring    



1. His name‘s Laszlo, 

He‘s from Hungary

2. Her name‘s Karima, 

she‘s from Egypt

3. Her name‘s Tatiana, 

she‘s from Russia 

4. Her name‘s Rosely, 

she‘s from Brazil

5. His name‘s Simon, 

He‘s from England

6. His name‘s Yong,                         

He‘s from China

7. Her name‘s Hayley,                                  

she‘s from Australia 

نشاط جماعي 





Note:-
What‘s his name?                              Where‘s he from? 

What‘s her name?                             Where‘s she from? 

from ?are you 

is she 

is he

Where 

name?‘s your (is your) 

‘s her (is her)

What



الاستفسار عن اسم شخص ؟

What's his name?

His name is Kadhem AlSaher



نشاط 



Cities
Cities and Countries: Asking 

others. 



Cities and Countries quiz

Put the name of countries and their cities in examples(quiz)



Exercise Exercises

1)d

2)f

3)a 

4)b

5)g

6)e

7)c



from England 
a student   

fine.

in New York.
in Paris.

married.   

I‘m (am) 

You‘re (are)

He‘s (is)
She‘s (is)
It‘s (is)

They‘re (are)



Adjectives



Ages and Numbers



Remember this!



Listening = Learning

Thanks for your attention!

Discussion is open?



Unit Three  
All about you 

Prepared by: Atheer Jandal  

(atherjandal@tu.edu.iq) 

April 2025, 08-09 



Agenda 
Jobs 

01 

Negative and Questions 

am-is-are 

02 

Personal information 
03 

Social expressions 
04 



What is you job ?  



What is +           + job ?    

I am       

a 

teacher 

He is        

a 

doctor  

She is   

a 

student 

Your 

his  

her 



Education Style 

Easy to change 

colors, photos 

and Text 

Content Here 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 



 نشاط جماعي 

1 

2 
3 



 نشاط جماعي

1 

2 

3 



 مراجعة سريعة 



Feedbacks  



 تكملة 





تدريب_ البطاقة الشخصية   





Practices  
A 

B 



Life Style  

Try Writing something 
Watch movies or broadcast Listening  

Be optimistic Speak  

Read Finally you can find yourself 



To have another language is to possess a second soul 

Tips 



THANK YOU 
For your listening and watching  



    Unit Four 

   Family & 

Friends 

Prepared by: Atheer Jandal  

(atherjandal@tu.edu.iq) 

April 2025, 15, 16 



Feedback  
 كيف استفسر عن اسم وبيانات شخص ما سوآءا كان مذكر ام مؤنث ؟



 Subject Personal Pronouns   01 محاور المحاضرة 

Possessive adjectives  02 

 ضمائر الفاعل او نائب الفاعل 

Possessive Nouns  03 

 ضمائر التملك 

 اسماء التملك 



Definition  

Pronoun 

Possessive  

Possessive 

Adjectives  

Noun 

A word that names a person, 

place, animal or thing.  

To show something belongs to a 

person or thing  

A pronoun substitutes a noun or a 

whole noun phrase.  
We use a possessive adjectives to show  

who owns or “possesses”  something.  









Exercise : Circle the correct 

picture for each sentence  









 – I – you– they  :التالية الضمائر مع  have نستخدم

we تأتي .نملك نحن يملكون، هم تملك، انت املك، انا بمعنى وتأتي 

 .لدينا او نملك بمعنى

وتأتي  المفرد ( he – she – it )  :الضمائر التاليةمع   has نستخدم

 (.لغير العاقل)بمعنى هو يملك، هي تملك، او هي تملك 







Exercise  



1. What is the difference between possessive adjectives and possessive pronouns? Provide an example of each. 

2. When do we use "have" and when do we use "has"? Give examples for each case. 

3. Identify the possessive adjective in the following sentence: "This is her book." Explain your answer. 

4. Complete the sentence with the correct word (have/has): "They _____ a new car.” Justify your choice”. 



Thanks you all! 

Discussion is open? 



Unit Five\ The way I live 

Prepared by: Atheer Jandal  

(atherjandal@tu.edu.iq) 

April 2025, 21 



The main idea of the unit 

• The unit talks about hobbies and interests 
such as sports, food, and drinks.  

 

• It talks about what you like and what you 
don’t like.  

   I like football. I don’t like tennis.  

   You like Chinese food. You don’t like pizzas.  

    They like apples. They don’t like oranges.  

     We like swimming. We don’t like skiing.  



Vocabulary  

• Sports:  

    skiing – swimming – football – tennis  

• Food:  

   Chinese food – Indian food – pizza –ice-
cream –burger 

• Drinks :  

   oranges – tea – cola – juice – milk – 
coffee  



Languages, Countries and 

nationalities  

• Country                         Nationality/ Language 

• China                            Chinese 

• India                             Indian  

• England                       English 

• Germany                     German 

• Italy                              Italian 

• Mexico                         Mexican        Spanish 

• The United States       American       English 

• France                        Paris               French 

• Japan                         Japanese             



More countries, languages and 

nationalities 

• Country          Nationality / Language 

• Syria                Syrian                 Arabic 

• Portugal           Portuguese 

• Spain               Spanish  

• Canada            Canadian           English/French 

• Libya                 Libyan               Arabic  

• Turkey               Turkish 

• Russia               Russian  

• Saudi Arabia      Saudi Arabian  Arabic 

• Iraq                     Iraqi                 Arabic     



Numbers and prices  

• Numbers                          Prices  

• 10 ten                              £ 1 one pound 

• 20 twenty                        £ 20  

• 30 thirty                          30p  

• 40 forty                           £ 3.45  

• 50 fifty                            75p 

• 60 sixty                          £ 22.80 

• 70 seventy                     50p 

• 80 eighty                       £75 seventy-five pounds 

• 90 ninety                       £ 1.60  

• 100 one hundred          65p   

• When we ask about the price of something we start with :  

     How much….?  

     How much is the cheese sandwich?   



More vocabulary  

• Cheese (n): you spread on bread for breakfast. 

• Count (v): add  

• Delicious (adj): has a nice taste 

• Drama (n): works intended for the theater 

• Guys (n) : men  

• Terrible (adj) : very bad  

• Order (v): ask  

• Exciting (adj) : very nice  

• Identity (n): who you are or what your name is  

• Twin (n) (adj) : one of two children born at the same time to the same 

                              mother 

• Waiter (n) : a man or boy who brings food or drinks to your table in a  

                         restaurant or café.    

 

 

 



Plural nouns  

• Irregular plural:  

     

    a man …………..men  

    a woman………..women 

    a child…………..children 

    a tooth………….teeth  

    a foot…………feet  

    



Grammar  

 The Present Simple Tense 

• It is used to describe daily activities, habits or 

facts.  

• When the subject of the verb is either I, You, 

They, or We, the verb has no change.  

• I like tennis.  

• We go to the mall once a week.  

• They play football every weekend. 

• You study English at university.  



Negative form  

• We use do not ( don’t ) before the verb 

in the present simple tense to change it 

to the negative. 

• I don’t eat pizza in the morning. 

• They don’t like football. 

• We don’t go to university in summer. 

• You don’t watch TV after 12 o’clock. 

 



Question form 

• We start with Do when we form a yes / 

no question. 
 

• Do you have a book? Yes, I do – No, I don’t. 

• Do they like skiing? Yes, they do.- No, they don’t.  

• Do I come late? Yes, you do. – No, you don’t.  

• Do we eat burgers? Yes, you do. – No, you don’t.   



Using the indefinite articles “a / an” 

• We use “a” before countable singular nouns 
that start with a consonant sound. 

• ( a book – a chair – a seat – a student – 

     a table – a door – a horse………..) 

•  We use “an” before countable singular nouns 
that start with a vowel sound. 

   ( an apple – an orange – an island – an egg- 
an hour – an umbrella – an elephant …..)  

 

   



Adjectives  

• We use adjectives before nouns. Adjectives are never changed 
into plural. This means that we don’t add “s” to the adjective.  

 

• It’s a Japanese camera.  

• It’s French water.  

• It’s Brazilian coffee.  

• It’s Indian tea.  

• They’re Spanish oranges.  

• It’s an English dictionary.  

• It’s a German car.  

• It’s an Italian bag.  

• It’s a blue coat.  

 



Review Exercises  

• Choose the correct answers:  

• 1- I…………..fish. ( don’t eat – not eat – doesn’t eat – no eat )  

     2- ( Are you listen – Do you listen – Listen you- Have you listen)  

          to the radio in the morning?  

    3- Faten and Heba ……………to school on time.  

        ( comes – come – coming – has come ) 

    4- We…………in a flat . We live in a villa.  

        ( not live – doesn’t live – don’t live – no live ) 

    5- Do you ………….a book ? ( has – have – having – not has )  

    6- What ………………on Fridays?  

        ( do you – are you do – do you do – are not you ) 

    7- The students ………….English classes everyday.  

         ( having – have – has – no have )  

    

      



Answers  

• 1- don’t eat          2- Do you listen 

• 3- come               4- don’t live 

• 5- have                6- do you do  

• 7- have     



Thanks for your attention! 

Discussion is open? 



























Everyday and My Favorites 

Prepared by: Atheer Jandal  

(atherjandal@tu.edu.iq) 

May 2025, 6 - 7 



The main idea of the unit 

 Your daily routine:  

    I get up at 7. I have breakfast at 7:30. I go to 
school at 8:30. I have lunch at 12:15. I leave 
school at 3:10. I get home at 4. I go to bed at 
11:30.  

 

 A day in Coral’s life:  

   She gets up at 6. She has breakfast at 6:30. She 
takes the bus to work at 7:30. She has lunch at 
12:30. She leaves her office at 3. She goes to 
bed at 10:15.   



Vocabulary 

 have+ food /meal: have breakfast/ lunch/ dinner / a sandwich/ tea 
………….. 

 always (adv): at all times  

 as usual : As usual, she arrived late. 

 aunt (n): the sister of your mother or father 

 beach (n): the land near the sea 

 director (n) : someone whose job is to manage part of a  

                             company 

 go out / go shopping / go to bed  

 Have a shower : take a shower; wash one's body in the 

                                   shower 

 lifestyle (n): the type of life you have   

 



Vocabulary 

 website (n): a place on the internet for information 

 often (adv): many times 

 invite (v): ask someone to have dinner , lunch …with you or 

                       stay with you for some days 

 paint (v): to put some paints to change the colour 

 sometimes (adv) : in certain cases but not always 

 questionnaire (n): a form having a set of questions; given to  

                                      people to collect information 

 Days of the week:  

     ( Saturday – Sunday – Monday – Tuesday – Wednesday –Thursday– 
Friday) 
 

      What day is it today?  

                      It’s Monday / Sunday / Saturday ……………   



Grammar  

 The present simple tense is used to refer to habits and 
facts.  

 When the subject of the verb is either “he / she or it”, 
we add “s” , “es” or “ies” to the end of the verb in the 
present simple tense. 

 The present simple is used with adverbs of frequency 
such as:   

    (always, often, sometimes, as usual ( usually), never)  

    Examples: 

    He always gets up at 7.  

    Sarah usually goes shopping at weekends.  

    It sometimes rains in summer. 

    He never comes late to school.        



Spelling rules 
 We add “s” to most verbs:  
    He always drives his car to work.  
    The class often starts at 9:30 a.m. 
     
 We add “es” to the verbs that end in: 
    “ s” – “ss” – “sh” – “ch” – “i” 
    She usually watches TV. in the living room.  
    Ahmed passes by the bus-stop every morning. 
 
 We change the “y” at the end of the verb into “i” and add  
      “es” if the “y” has a consonant before it.  
      Rasha sometimes carries her bag to school.  
 
 If the “y” ,that ends the verb, has a vowel  before it, we don’t change 

it. Instead we add “s” to the verb.  
       Helen plays with her dolls every day.  
 
 Irregular verbs are like: does / goes / has  
         
  



Negative and question forms: 
• We use “ does not” before the verb and take away “s” when 

we change into the negative form.   

          He doesn’t get up early.  

          She doesn’t watch TV. every evening.  

          It doesn’t rain in summer.  

• We start a yes/no question with “Does” : 

           Does + subject ( he / she / it ) + verb ( no “s”) + ………………?  

           Does Peter come to school on time?  

                                                  Yes, he does. / No, he doesn’t.   

           Does she go shopping at weekends?  

                                                  Yes, she does. / No, she doesn’t. 

         Wh question form:  

          Wh + does + subject + verb ( no “s” ) + ……….? 

          Where does she live? 

                                 She lives in Baghdad.   
           



Telling the time 

• When we tell the time we say:  
    It’s + the time.  
    It’s 6:30. It’s six thirty. 
    It’s 10.    It’s ten o’clock. 
    It’s 8:45. It’s eight forty five.  
    It’s 9:15. It’s nine fifteen.  
Example: 
A: What time is it?  
B: It’s nine o’clock.  
A: Thank you very much.   
 



Words that go together 

 - get up early / late  

 - go shopping / to bed / to work / to school / to the 
university  

 - listen to the radio  

 - watch TV 

 - cook dinner / lunch  

 - work in the office / in a company 

 - play chess  

 - stay at home 

 - drink tea / coffee / juice / cola  

 - eat in a restaurant  

 - have a shower  



Review Exercises  

 Choose the correct answers:  
 1- I sometimes ……………….golf on Saturdays.  

        ( plays – playing – is playing – play )  

 2- My mum ……………..in a bank.  

          ( work – works – working – are working ) 

 3- They ……………….Spanish.  

           ( doesn’t speak – don’t speak – not speak – no speak )  

 4- What time …………………work?  

           ( does you start – do you start – start you – do you )  

  5- That girl ………………….from India.  

            ( coming – come – comes – not come ) 

 6- ………………..travelling?  

           ( Do he like – Does he like – Like he – No like he )    



























Practices  











►Adjectives and their opposites:  

   - new ≠ old  

   - expensive ≠ cheap  

   - big ≠ small  

   - hot ≠ cold  

   - right ≠ wrong  

   - black ≠ white   

 



Thanks you all! 

Discussion is open? 



Unit Seven\ Where I live 

Prepared by: Atheer Jandal  

(atherjandal@tu.edu.iq) 
May 2025, 11, 12 



There Is vs. There Are: How to 
Choose? 
 

 

 • The choice between the phrases there 
is and there are at the beginning of a 
sentence is determined by the noun that 
follows it. 

 • Use there is when the noun is singular 
(“There is a cat”). Use there are when 
the noun is plural (“There are two cats”).  

 



There Is vs. There Are 

 You probably know that the choice between is and are 

depends on a noun. In most sentences, the noun comes 

before the verb. But in sentences that begin with there is 

and there are, the noun comes later.  

                            There is a cat on the porch. 

 In the sentence above, cat is singular, so it requires there is. 

 There are many opportunities to learn at this company. 

 In the sentence above, opportunities is plural, so it requires 
there are.  



There is - There are 



Positive Sentences 

 We use there is for singular and there are for plural. 

 There is one table in the classroom. 

 There are three chairs in the classroom. 

 There is a spider in the bath. 

 There are many people at the bus stop. 

 We also use There is with uncountable nouns: 

 There is milk in the fridge. 

 There is some sugar on the table. 

 There is ice cream on your shirt. 



Contractions الاختصار او التقليص 

 

 The contraction of there is is there's. 

 There's a good song on the radio. 

 There's only one chocolate left in the box. 

 You cannot contract there are. 

 There are nine cats on the roof. 

 There are only five weeks until my birthday. 

 



Negative Form 

 The negative is formed by putting not after is or are: 
 There is not a horse in the field. 
 There are not eight children in the school. 
 There is not a tree in the garden. 
 There are not two elephants in the zoo. 
 We almost always use contractions when speaking. 

 
The Negative contractions are: 

 There's not = There isn't 

 There are not = There aren't 

There aren't with ANY 



 When we want to indicate that a zero quantity 
of something exists we use there aren't any. 

 • There aren't any people at the party.  

 • There aren't any trees in my street. 

 We also use this structure with uncountable 
nouns: 

 • There isn't any water in the swimming pool. 

 • There isn't any sugar in my coffee. 

 



Questions 

 To form a question we place is / are in front of there. 

 Again we use any with plural questions or those which use 

uncountable nouns. 

 We also use there is / are in short answers. 

 • Is there a dog in the supermarket? - No, there isn't. 

 • Are there any dogs in the park? - Yes, there are. 

 • Is there a security guard in the shop? - Yes, there is. 

 • Are there any polar bears in Antarctica? - No, there aren't. 

 • Is there any ice-cream in the freezer? - Yes, there is. 

 



How Many with Are There 
 If we want to find out the number of objects that 

exist we use How many in the following form: 

 How many + plural noun + are there (+ 
complement). 

 • How many dogs are there in the park? 

 • How many students are there in your class? 

 • How many countries are there in South America? 

 • How many Star Wars films are there? 

 
There + Be + subject + place 



                         There is… 

There + Be + subject + place 

There + Is (be) + 
a door 

(subject) 

In the house. 

(place) 

There is 

the 

door. 

Where is 

the door? 

There  Are (be) 

Many 

oranges 

(subject) 

In the 

basket. 

(place) 

There are the oranges. Where are the 

oranges? 

























Thanks you all! 

Discussion is open? 



 

 

 List Verb Irregular الافعال الشاذة في اللغة الانكليزية 
 

 الافعال كثيزة الاستعمال 
 

 الفعل
 

 معنى الفعل
Past Tense 

Form 
 التصريف الثاني للفعل

say يقول said 

make يصنع made 

go يذهب went 

take يأخذ took 

come يأتي came 

see يزى saw 

give يعطي gave 

find يجذ found 

think يفكز thought 

tell يخبز told 

leave يغادر left 

feel يشعز felt 

keep يحتفظ kept 

write يكتب wrote 

stand يفهم stood 

pay يذفع paid 

speak يتحذث spoke 

send يزسم sent 

drive يقود drove 

buy يشتزي bought 
do did done 

draw drew drawn 

fight fought fought 

 




